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Julia Chalmers

From: DP Hearings
Sent: Monday, 12 June 2017 11:14 AM
To: DP Hearings
Subject: Exhibit 30 - Hawea Campground - Submission #282 - Sarah Burdon
Attachments: S0282-Sarah Burdon-T12-WhiteD-Exhibit 30.pdf

Steph, 

At the hearing on Tuesday for submission #282 (Sarah Burdon) I was asked to provide a plan overlaying the area of 
designation #175 over an aerial photo and show the proposed height areas. This plan is attached. 

I was also asked to provide information on the building coverage on the site. The campground has buildings with a 
total site coverage of 1,094m2, all but one of these buildings are on or partially on the designation. The designation 
has an area of 2.8 ha. Buildings therefore cover 3.9% of the designated area. The designation provides for up to 40% 
site coverage or 11,200m2. 

In relation to the engineer’s confirmation of the ability for onsite wastewater, I have been in touch with the 
engineer that has been investigating this on behalf of the Burdons. He has informed me that he is producing 
evidence this week and so will not be able to provide the brief statement on wastewater servicing this week, but will 
be able to complete this early next week. I will forward this report to you as soon as it becomes available. 

Please feel free to contact me if you require any further information or clarification. 

Regards 

Duncan White 
Planner  
T 03 443 0110  
E duncan.white@ppgroup.co.nz  

PATERSONPITTSGROUP 
Surveying • Planning • Engineering  
Your Land Professionals 
19 Reece Crescent, Wanaka 9305  
or P.O. Box 283, Wanaka 9343, New Zealand 
T 03 443 0110  
W www.ppgroup.co.nz  

Notice of Confidential Information 
The information contained in this email message is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and may also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED intended only for the individual or 
entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read or do anything else with this message. If you have received this message in error 
please notify us immediately by return email or telephone (Phone 0800 774 768) and then destroy the original message. Thank you. 

You must scan this email and any attached files for viruses. PATERSON PITTS GROUP accepts no liability for any loss or damage however caused, whether 
directly or indirectly arising from this message or the attachments.
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Lot 1
DP 418972

Lot 2
DP 418972

5.56 ha

1.39 ha

Section 2
Blk II Lower Hawea SD

15.68 ha

Client & Location:

Hawea Campground
State Highway 6, Hawea

© COPYRIGHT. This drawing, content and design remains the property of Paterson Pitts Group Limited
and may not be reproduced in part or full or altered without the written permission of Paterson Pitts
Group Limited. This drawing and its content shall only be used for the purpose for which it is intended.
No liability shall be accepted by Paterson Pitts Group Limited for its unauthorized use.
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Area 1   -   20m Vegetation Buffer

Area 2   -   8.0m Height Limit

Area 3   -   5.5m Height Limit

Designation 175 - Proposed District Plan

State Highway

Submission Area / Parcel Boundaries
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